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INDIAN STATISTICAL INSTITUTE "

Telephones : (033) 25776927 / A 203 BARRACKPORE TRUNK ROAD
2575- 2251 KOLKATA 700 108, INDIA

Fax © +(91)(33) 2577 6033

E-mail : ceaf@isical.ac.in

No.CAF/21-A/235) 91 F
42 March, 2014

Shri H.K.Sachdeva
7/108, Malviya Nagar,
New Delhi-110017

Dear Sir,

26.02.2014 and your letter dated 7.03.2014 received by the CPIO on 10.03.2014, the information, as sought
for, are furnished below:-

Information sought information supplied

A. How much money has been paid to CPWD for carrying ! Nil
out works at ISI Delhi Centre during the period 1-1-
2012 to 31-3-20127

How much money has been paid to CPWD for carrying | 60,000 paid during 2012-13.
out works at ISI Delhi Centre during the period 1-4-

2012 to 31-3-2013?

C. | How much money has been paid to CPWD for carrying Nil
out works at ISI Delhij Centre during the period 1-4-
| 2013 to 31-1-20147

Please supply List of work executed by CPWD for Is Nil
Delhi Centre during the period 1-1-2012 to 31-3-20127
E. | Please supply List of work executed by CPWD for IS Nil 1
Delhi Centre during the period 1-4-2012 to 31-3-2013?
F. Please supply List of work executed by CPWD for Is| Copy enclosed.
Delhi Centre during the period 1-4-2013 to 31-1-2014?
G. | Please supply the name of CPWD division. who Nil
executed the work for IS| Delhi Centre during the
period 1-1-2012 to 31-3-20127
H.

executed the work for IS Delhi Centre during the

Please supply. the name of CPWD division who Nil
period 1-4-2012 to 31-3-20137

I Please supply the name of CPWD division who | INA Project Division.
executed the work for IS| Delhi Centre during the
period 1-4-2013 to 31-1-2014?

J. Please refer to the letter written by Prof. T.5. | No document available for specific
Narayana Swamy for Swami & Associates to the Head job




1SI Delhi Centre dt. July 6" 2012 (copy attached). This
letter shows that this has been signed by Prof. T.S.
Narayana Swamy on behalf of Swami & Associates,
please supply copy agreement signed between Swamy
& Associates and ISI Delhi Centre regarding the
Development of play field (Football & Cricket) at the
Institute premises near the Hospital Block Building.

K. | Please supply the date and number of letter in which | No letter available specific to the
M/S Swamy & Associates was authorized to supervise | works mentioned

the work of Development of play field (Football &
Cricket) at the Institute premises near the Hospital
Block Building. Please supply the document in support
of information supplied.

L. | Please supply details of measurement book (MB | Mesaurement book, available,
number and page number) in which measurements | pertaining to the PJ Hostel
pertaining t the work of construction of PJH Hostel | enclosed.

electrical work agency Sushma Engineers at 1S! Delhi
Centre have been recorded.

L(1). Is the measurement book for the work | 2
mentioned above (point L) available?

L(2). Was site order book for the work mentioned
above (point L) maintained? [ Not applicable since no
L(3). Was cement register for the work mentioned document is being asked.
above (point L) maintained? ?

L{4). Was inspection register for the work mentioned
above (point L) maintained?

L(5). Was test register for the work mentioned above
(point L) maintained? J

M. | Please supply copy of letter written by Head Delhi | No letter specifically mentioning
Centre 1Sl Delhi to Mr. V. Bandhu Engineer Civil to | handover of specific registers / files
hand over following documents pertaining to the work | available but letter dated 1.11.2011
of construction of New Mess Building at ISI Delhi | asking handover of ali documents
Centre : relating to New Mess Building is

a) Cement register enclosed.

b) Steel register

c) Test register

d) Inspection register

e) Material at site register
f) Hindrance register

h) Guard file

I am sending 98 pages in place of 106 pages which was inadvertently written in the letter No. CAF/21-
A/235/918 dated 26.02.2014.

Your RTI application dated 31.01.2014, received by the CPIO on 03.02.2014, and the DD for Rs. 550/-
towards copying charges in response to the letter of CPIO vide no. CAF/21-A/235/918 dated 26.02.2014 and
your letter dated 7.03.2014 received by the CPIO on 10.03.2014, is disposed off. Prof. Bimal K. Roy, Director of
the Institute at the above address is the Appellate Authority.
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